

**USER FEE SCHEDULE
1000 ISLANDS ENVIRONMENTAL CENTER**

On-Site Programs

Kaukauna Schools	No Charge
Other Schools or Groups	\$3.00 per Student for 1/2 day, \$50 Minimum Fee \$5.00 per Student for full day*, \$75 Minimum Fee

*Programs that require the involvement of 1000 Islands staff both before and after a lunch break will be considered a full day program.

Deleted: 2

Deleted: 30

Deleted: 3

Deleted: 45

Programs off Premises

Kaukauna Schools	No Charge
Other Schools or Groups	\$50.00 per Program

Deleted: 25

Achievement Based Scout Clinics

\$8.00 per Scout or Sibling
(No charge for Leaders or Chaperones)

Custom Program for Specific Group

\$78 per Program

Snowshoe Rentals

All Schools (paid in school fee)	No Charge
General Public:	
On Site During Open Hours	\$5.00/PAIR
Weekend or Off Property	
Up to 4 days	\$15.00/PAIR, \$100 Security Deposit
Friends of 1000 Islands members	No Charge

Deleted: NO CHARGE

Deleted: →→ ADULT→→→ \$2.50/PAIR
→→ CHILDREN→→→ \$1.50/PAIR

Deleted: Weekday Rental
→→ OFF PROPERTY

Deleted: →→ \$5.00/PAIR

Deleted: NO CHARGE

1000 Islands Building Rental

Kaukauna Schools	No Charge
City Residents or Groups	\$75.00
Non-Residents or Groups	\$150.00

Security Deposit – Applies to all Building Rentals

Kaukauna Schools	No Charge
All other Rentals	\$200.00

1000 Islands Pavilion Rental

Kaukauna Schools	No Charge
City Residents or Groups	\$50.00
Non-Residents or Groups	\$75.00

Deleted: 25.00

Deleted: 50.00

2.0291 Cont.

Miscellaneous Fees and Security Deposit Deductions

Security deposits shall be returned at the discretion of 1000 Islands based on the facility's cleanliness and physical condition following a rental. It is the Renter's responsibility to report damage to 1000 Islands

The following minimum fees may also be deducted from security deposits or billed as necessary if Renter has not complied with the rules.

Range/Oven Cleaning	\$25.00
Microwave Cleaning	\$25.00
Refrigerator Cleaning	\$25.00
Dishwasher Cleaning	\$25.00
Unremoved Decorations	\$25.00
Wall/Ceiling Damage from Decorations	\$25.00
Garbage/Recycling Removal	\$25.00
Key(s)/Fob(s) Not Returned	Full Security Deposit Charge
Facility Cleaning	Time and Materials Charge

Not for Profit groups requesting an exemption from the normal fee schedule will be required to submit an application for fee exemption.

NOTE: All fees become part of the Environmental Center Revenues and are included in Center's Operating Budget.